

JENNIFER RUSSELL

Web Developer
Software Developer
UX/UI Designer

CONTACT DETAILS

Cell: (520) 912-8109
Email: jennifer@jrussellux.com
Address: Seattle, WA
[LinkedIn](#)

SKILLS

- Frontend Development
- Problem Solving
- Javascript / PHP / Python
- React / Node.js
- SQL
- HTML / CSS
- API
- UX / UI Design
- Graphics Design

TOOLS

- VSCode
- GitHub
- Postman
- MAMP
- Adobe Creative Cloud
- Miro

EDUCATION

Seattle Central College - 2023 - Current

- Web Development - AAS
- Software Development - AAS
- Dean / Presidential List every term
- 4.0 GPA

Pima Community College

UX/UI Design, CareerFoundry - 2021

Certified Nursing Assistant, Trinidad
Jr. College - 2008

PERSONAL PROFILE

Web and Software Developer with experience in UX/UI Design and a background in healthcare. Experienced with working in teams and solo to identify problems and the drive to work to solve them. Capable of handling stressful situations and deadlines.

EXPERIENCE

WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT

Cascade Music School ([cascademusicschool.com](#))

October 2023 - Current

Worked with client to create website from scratch.
PHP / Javascript / HTML / CSS

Law Office of Karen Nadler ([karennadler.com](#))

April 2021 - Current

Provide regular website edits, maintenance, and design.
PHP / Javascript / HTML / CSS

Armsden ([armsden.com](#))

April 2024

Worked with client to create website from scratch.
PHP / Javascript / HTML / CSS

UX/UI DESIGN (2021)

Vector Designs AZ

Researched e-commerce sites and designs.
Created user flow charts for approaches on the navigation.
Provided wireframes and mockups from paper sketches to high-fidelity.

UVariety Inc.

Designed the interface and navigation for a task-management and accountability system. Worked directly with the development team on setting user flow and testability requirements. Provided Low, Mid, and High fidelity screens using Balsamic, Adobe C, and Figma.

Accretive

Designed mock-ups, wireframes, and prototypes for new administration portal.

HEALTHCARE (2008 - 2019)

Various

Certified Nursing Assistant
Team Leader